

Ryan Kingston

(403) 520-7715 • rkingston@shaw.ca • www.ryankingston.com

Objective

To obtain a challenging and exciting, career-oriented position that will challenge and cultivate my design and development skills.

Summary

I am a 26 year old media designer from Calgary, Alberta. I graduated from Southern Alberta's Institute of Technology in Calgary, Alberta in April 2004 with a degree in New Media Production and Design. For the past couple of years I've been employed at Intertemp International working on all kinds of projects varying from websites, to brand identity and print layout. To view some of my works please visit my online portfolio www.ryankingston.com.

Areas of Expertise

Web Design & Development • E-commerce • Content Management • Search Engine Optimization • Logo Design • Illustration • Business Cards • Print Layout

Technical Competencies

HTML/XHTML • CSS • JavaScript • Php/MySQL • Adobe Creative Suite • Microsoft Office • 3Ds Max

Experience

Intertemp International

7504F 30 St SE, Calgary AB
1-800-310-5834

August 2007 – August 2009

Lead Graphic Designer/Web Designer and Developer

- + Designing, developing and maintaining corporate website (www.intertemp.ca)
- + Creating print media (flyers, product sheets, brochures)
- + Communicating with Operations to insure all projects are completed on time
- + Developing and maintaining E-commerce sector of website

RyanKingston.com

Calgary AB
(403) 520-7715

August 2004 – Present

Freelance Designer and Developer

- + Working with clients to insure complete satisfaction
- + Designing and Producing Websites, Brand Identity, Print Layout
- + Delivering projects on time and within budget

Sons Bakery

303 Ave SE, Calgary AB
(403) 252-3660

August 2006 – August 2007

Shipping/Receiving Supervisor

- + Insuring all orders where fulfilled and completed on time
- + Insuring all paper work done by all employees was complete and accurate
- + Managing inventory in production and in the freezer
- + Delivering various orders

Education

Southern Institute of Technology (SAIT)

1301 16th Ave NW, Calgary AB

August 2002 – April 2004

New Media Production and Design Diploma

Robert Southey School

Southey SK

August 1997 – June 2001

High School Diploma

References

Available upon request.